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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 11:21 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The Gold and Silver Showrooms are Now on Sale! *  *

 
 

 
 

The Gold and Silver Showrooms Join the Sale! 
 

 The Pre-Denver Mineral Sale Opens next week for the entire website but today 

the Gold and Silver Showrooms begin their participation in the sale a few days 

early. All specimens in both showrooms will be discounted 25% to 30% off their 

listed website prices!! If you've been waiting to add a fine Native Gold or Silver 

to your collection, now is the time because prices will never be lower on these 

very popular and impressive mineral specimens. The sale will run through the 

duration of the Denver Mineral Show next month. Reserve your choices today!  
 

All offers are very welcome and layaways are available for purchases! 
   

Gold Showroom 
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Silver Showrooms 
  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

The Pre-Denver Mineral Sale Opens Next Week!  

  

 All Showrooms will be discounted 33% to 50%! Reserve your selections now 

prior to the sale announcement early next week to avoid being disappointed! 

 

To Visit the Tucson 2015 Showrooms, Please Use this Link 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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